
M   MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY      
DISTRICT AGENDA 

 

          For Meeting Of:  July 11, 2018 

 

                                   TO:               BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
                                FROM:         Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager 

  

SUBJECT:   Review and Possible Action Concerning 
Adoption of Ordinance Relating to Sewer Service 
Charges.  

 
The District is changing the way rates are shown to the standard industry approach 
of cost per Hundred Cubic Feet (HCF) consumption for one year. In the past the 
rate for the consumption during 1/3rd of the year, the wet weather months, was 
increased by a factor of 3 to assume similar consumption during the remaining 
2/3rds of the year. The rate method is not changing, however, the rate charged for 
the wet weather consumption is now shown in (HCF) and instead the consumption 
increased x 3. 
 
This change requires corrections to the District Code. Counsel is preparing an 
Ordinance that will be available at the meeting 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Ordinance No. ____, Ordinance of the Montara Water and Sanitary District 
Amending Section 4-2.100 of the Montara Water and Sanitary District Code 
Relating to Sewer Service Charges. 
 
 
Attachment will be provided at the meeting. 
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